From: Gale, Adam (Consultant)

Sent: Friday, November 06, 2009 4:05 PM

To: Hanson, Allison; Page, Heather (Consultant); Laughlin, Jim D.; Sexton,
Timothy V.; Lalonde@pbworld.com

Subject: RE: Pre-application ‘Noise' prep

Attachments: DDR2009-3 Ver 14 Final.docx

Agenda:

e Review of Director's Rule to identify any additional requirements or submittals
(Section A2 of attached)
Overview of project as it currently stands
Noise Variance application process
0 Confirm submittal requirements
0 Schedule (anticipated variance application submittal)
0 Public outreach
0 Start of work following issuance of noise variance
Review of NMMP
Next Steps

Attached is the Director’s Rule for Noise, 3-2009 for reference.

Thanks,
Adam

From: Sinnott, Barb on behalf of Hanson, Allison

Sent: Mon 11/2/2009 3:09 PM

To: Hanson, Allison; Page, Heather (Consultant); Gale, Adam (Consultant); Laughlin, Jim D.; Sexton,
Timothy V.

Subject: Pre-application 'Noise' prep

Bored Tunnel internal pre-application meeting to discuss Noise.

This meeting was requested by Adam Gale.



